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Jeff Watson

From: Brenda Larsen
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2012 8:19 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-12-00023 Jones

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

In regard to BL‐12‐00023 Jones Boundary Line Adjustment, I have the following comments/requirements: 
 
Boundary line adjustments shall not create setback issues with buildings or any type of LP‐gas tanks; 
Any new road or driveways created shall comply with Kittitas County Road Standards and Kittitas County Code Title 20; 
All future development shall comply with all applicable codes. 
 
If you have any questions or comments, please don’t hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Brenda Larsen 
Fire Marshal 
509‐962‐7000 
 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2012 1:46 PM 
To: Brenda Larsen 
Subject: FW: BL-12-00023 Jones 
 
 
BL-12-00023 Jones 
 
Brenda, 
 
Could you take a look at this one? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 


